
UNITED NATIONS 

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL 
Eighth Special Session 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

CONTENTS 

Opening of the session ............................... . 
Adoption of the agenda ................................ . 
The future of Togoland under French administration } 

(General Assembly resolution 1182 (XII)) ......... . 
Examination of the annual report of the Administering 

~~~ho~i~: .. ~~~.~~~~~.a:~~.~~~~~ .. ~~~~~~. ~~.~~~~s.t~~~i~~~: 

President: Mr. Alfred CLAEYS BOUUAERT 
(Belgium). 

Presmt: 

Pout 

1 

The representatives of the following States: Australia, 
Belgium, Burma, China, France, Guatemala, Haiti, 
India, Italy, New Zealand, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Arab Republic, United Kingdom of 
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of 
America. 

The representative of the following specialized agency : 
United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural 
Organization. 

Opening of the session 

1. The PRESIDENT declared open the eighth special 
session of the Trusteeship Council. 

Adoption of the agenda (T/1408) 
[Agenda item 1] 

Tlze provisional agenda (T /1408) was adopted. 

2. The PRESIDENT suggested that items 2 and 3 
of the agenda should be examined concurrently. 

l t ·was so decided. 

The future of Togoland under French miminis· 
tralion (General Assembly resolution 1182 
(XII)) (T/1392 ami Corr.2 ami Add.1, T/1409, 
Tj1410/Rcv.1) 

Examinution of the annual report of the Adminis· 
tering Authority on Togoland under French 
administration, 1956 (T /1371, T /1381, T / 
L.882, T /PET. 7 jL.31, T /PET. 7 jL.33-46, T / 
PET.7jR.2 and Add.1) 

[Agenda items 2 and 3] 

At the invitation of the President, Mr. Dorsinville, 
United Nations Commissioner for the Supervisio1l of 
the Elections in Togo/and under French Administration, 
tool< a place at the C ouucil table. 

.1. Mr. DORSINVILLE, United Nations Commis
sioner for the Supervision of the Elections in Togoland 

1 

9 37th (Opening) Meeting 

JJionday, 13 October 1958, 
at 11.10 a.m. 

NEW YORK 

under French Administration, submitted his report on 
the elections held in Togoland under French administra
tion on 27 April1958 (T/1392 and Corr.2 and Add.l), 
which he had drawn up in accordance with the General 
Assembly resolution 1182 (XII). He drew particular 
attention to the addendum to the report ( T j 1392/ Add.1 ) , 
which gave the essential features of six dossiers relating 
to contested election results in six circonscriptions. Since 
all the appeals had been rejected by the Administrative 
Tribunal, the composition of the Chamber of Deputies 
remained as it had been announced by the Election 
Returns Board, as given in paragraph 541 of the report. 
He reiterated the conviction expressed in paragraph 564 
of the report that the general outcome of the elections 
faithfully reflected the wishes of the people of Togoland. 

4. He would not hesitate to describe the election which 
had taken place on 27 April 1958 as historic. The 
unanimity which up till then had been a feature of the 
Government of Togoland had been broken up and the 
present Government consisted of a majority of a little 
over two-thirds of the members of the new assembly. 
The results of the election, which had caused general 
surprise, appeared to be the outcome of a remarkable 
change in public opinion in Togoland. He felt justified 
in saying that the mere presence of the United Nations 
mission had helped to create circumstances favourable 
to the free expression of the people's will. 

5. The first of those circumstances had heen, in his 
opinion, the decision of the then Togoland Government 
to agree to United Nations supervision of the elections. 
The second had been the confidence created by the 
presence of the observers. The third had been the de
termination of the people to avail themselves of every 
possible means of expressing their desires. The fourth 
had been the great effort made by the authorities to see 
that the mission should carry out its task in the most 
favourable conditions possible. 

6. Bearing in mind the terms of paragraph 6 of General 
Assembly resolution 1182 (XII), and with the knowl
edge that he had carried out his responsibilities to the 
best of his ahilitv, he submitted the results of the mission 
to the members· of the Trusteeship Council. 

7. Paragraph 7 of the same resolution invited the 
Administering Authority to inform the Trusteeship 
Council concerning, inter alia, the convening of the new 
Togoland Legislative Assembly, now known as the 
Chamber of Deputies, and regarding any wishes ex
pressed by the Legislative Assembly concerning the 
Statute of the Territory and the tem1ination of the 
Trusteeship Agreement. 

8. He had felt convinced that, quite apart from the 
events in Togoland, the wish which had been manifested 
in France itself to escape from the dead hand of the 
past would help to clear the air and ensure a climate 
of serenity and mutual understanding which would be 
bound to promote good relations between Togoland and 
France. His optimism had been justified by the terms 
of the communiqllt~ published at the conclusion of the 

TjSR.937 



2 Trusteeship Council-Eighth Special Session 

talks in Paris between the French Government and a 
Togoland delegation (T/1410/Rev.l). 

9. In conclusion he paid a tribute to the members of 
the Secretariat who had accompanied him on the mission 
and expressed his thanks to those representatives of the 
Administering Authority who had assisted him in his 
task. 

10. He expressed his delegation's cordial good wishes 
to the people and Government of Togoland. 

11. Mr. KOSCZIUSKO-MORIZET (France) gave 
an account of the way in which the measures recom
mended in General Assembly resolution 1182 (XII) 
concerning Togoland had been carried out. The Ad
ministering Authority had met all its commitments and 
the Trusteeship Council was confronted with a clear-cut 
situation. 

12. The elections for the renewal by universal suffrage 
of the Togoland Chamber of Deputies had taken place 
on 27 April 1958 in the presence of the United ?\'ations 
Commissioner and his observers. In his report to the 
Council on those elections, :\Ir. Dorsinville, to whose 
conscientiousness and impartiality the French delega
tion wished to pay a tribute, had declared that the 
general outcome of the elections faithfully reflected the 
wishes of the people and that the new Chamber was 
truly entitled to speak for the people of Togoland. He 
had added that, in spite of certain defects and \Yealmesses 
which could have invalidated the results of the voting, 
voters had been able to cast their votes peacefully and 
freely. Mr. Koscziusko-l\Jorizet took note of those state
ments. France had taken care not to interfere in any 
'"'ay in the preparation and organization of the elections. 
The High Commissioner, who represented France at 
Lome, had played no part other than that of a witness 
and an impartial arbiter. With what must surely be rare 
disinterestedness, the Administering Authority had re
frained from exercising the slightest pressure. The 
legitimacy of the Chamber nmv in office and of the 
Government to which it had given its confidence must 
therefore be fully recognized. 

13. As soon as the results of the elections had been 
known, l\Ir. Spenale, the High Commissioner of the 
French Republic, in accordance with the constitutional 
forms envisaged, had first sounded out and then nomi
nated the head of the new majority, ?vir. Sylvanus 
Olympio, as Prime Minister of the Republic of Togo
land. The latter had heen unanimouslv confirmed in 
office hy the new Chamber of Deputi;s and had im
mediatelv formed his Government. He read out a list of 
the men;hers of that Government. 

14. The transfer of powers to the Togoland Govern
ment, announced by France in the Fourth Committee 
in November 19571 and intended to complete the auto
nomy of Togoland, had become effective from February 
1958. The transfer had been dealt with in two series 
of texts (T/1409): namely, Decree No. 58-187 of 22 
February I 958 amending the Decree of 24 August 1956 
setting forth the Sta~ute of Togoland, and nine Con
ventions for the application of tl1e Decree, which had 
been signed at Lome on 25 February 1958. Both the 
Decree and the Conventions hac! heen drawn up in 
Paris and at Lome in February 1958, during prelimi
nary discussions between the French and Togoland 
Covernments. 

1 See Official Records of the Gc11cral Assembly, Twelfth 
Session, Fourth Committee, 695th meeting. 

15. The basic provisions of the Decree of 22 February 
1958, under which the Autonomous Republic of Togo
land had been transformed into the Republic of Togo
land, were contained in title IV, headed "Division of 
competence". Article 25 stipulated that all powers of 
legislation and regulation should he vested in the au
thorities of the Republic of Togoland, and then gave 
the main fields in which those powers mi~ht be exerci!'ecl. 
The French Republic had been left responsible for ex
ternal affairs, monetary policy and defence only, as 
could be seen from article 27. The new Statute had 
been put into effect immediately. As early as 2<) l\farch 
the Lome Supreme Court of Appeal had been instituted. 
The ceremony had marked the transfer of judicial power 
to the Togoland Govennncnt. Thenceforward, j ustire 
had been administered in the name of the Togolese 
people and :Mr. Olympio had set up a ]\linistry of 
Justice. The United Nations Commissioner for the elec
tions of 27 April had been able to see for himself that 
the transfer of power haJ actually hccn carried out. 
In particular, the organization of the elections themselves 
had been the exclusive responsibility of the Togoland 
Government, without a single instance of recourse to the 
services of the French Republic. 
16. The Conventions for the application of the lkrree 
covered arbitration, which was provided for in article 30 
of the new Statute and which was to he the responsibility 
of the French Conscil d'Etat; the implementatitm nf 
a_rticle 29 concerning appeals procedure; the participa
ttot~ of the armed forces of the French J~epnblic in the 
mamtenance of public order in Togoland; defence, civil 
aviation, meteorology, currency and external trade, cul
tural activities and education; and the judicial personnel 
to be placed at the disposal of the Republic of Togolanrl 
by the French Republic. 
17. All those provisions in the new Statute and the 
C:onventions conf.ormed very strictly to the undertakings 
gtven by France m the Fourth Committee of the General 
Ass~mbly at its twelfth session. They had heen faithfnlly 
apphed by hath parties and no special difficulties had 
~ris~n ~rom their application. The changes in Togolaml's 
mshtut10ns had ben brought about bv the procedure 
of free discussi?n, which France h.ad ;!ready employed 
on many occaswns and under wlllch the two (~overn
ments. and the Togoland Chamber of Deputies were on 
a footmg ?f complete equality. That was an example of 
the evolutwnary nature of the Statute. As his dckgat ion 
had often stated, the bilateral instrument rcprc~cntcd 
by !he Statute. ':as not fixed once and for all; it was 
subject to revisiOn, particularly at the request of the 
Togolanders themselves. Additional cviclence of that 
could he found in the fact that further changes in the 
~tatute had been examined in Paris jointiy hy the 
l• rench and Togoland Govemments and were now under 
consideratio:1. by the Togoland Chamber of Deputies. 
~uch a revtston of the Statute would entail also the 
stgnature of new conventions and would in the words 
of the joint commzmiqnc by France and ~l'ogoland (T/ 
1410/Rev.1 ~, ~11a~k t.he final stage in the development 
of Togoland s mstJtut10ns before independence. 
18. Thus. all that France had promised had ben ful
filled: all mternal powers without exception had hecn 
hanc~ecl over to the Republic of Togoland and the JWoplc 
of .1 ogoland nmy p2ssessed complete self-government. 
wh1ch under Arttcle 16 b of the Charter constituted one 
of the two possible objectives of the Trusteeship System. 
19.. France would have been within its legal rights in 
askmg for the end of the trusteeship on that basis. 



937th meeting-13 October 1958 3 

France's principal aim, however, had never been the 
termination of the Trusteeship Agreement but rather the 
implementation in Togoland of a policy in conformity 
with the wishes of the population and the terms of the 
Charter. It had therefore taken into consideration the 
wishes clearly expressed as a result of the April 1958 
elections and it was from that angle that France had 
approached the prohlem of the future of the Territory. 
His country had had no desire to force the new Togo
land leaders to take a hasty decision and it was for that 
reason that on 30 Tune 1958 it had asked the Trustee
ship Council to defer consideration of the question of 
the future of Togoland (T/1395). 
20. His delegation was now in a position to inform 
the Council of the views of the Togoland Government 
on the future of the Territory and of France's own 
intentions. The Prime Minister of Togoland had been 
to Paris and had been received by General de Gaulle, 
the President of the French Council of Ministers. The 
Togoland delegation, headed by Mr. Olympia, had in
cluded Mr. Santos, Minister of Justice, and Mr. Savi 
de Tove, President of the Togoland Chamber of Depu
ties. The talks between that delegation and the repre
sentatives of the French Government, in which he him
self had taken part, had resulted in an agreement, 

embodied in a joint communique, the text of which had 
been transmitted to the Secretary-General of the United 
Nations ( T /1410 /Rev .1). That communique recognized 
that Togoland had opted for independence; it was not 
merely a question of recognition in principle, for the 
year 1960 had now been fixed as the year in which 
Togoland was to attain independence and in which, 
simultaneously, the Trusteeship Agreement was to be 
terminated. 

21. That was an important decision. France had ful
filled all its obligations under both the Charter and 
the Trusteeship Agreement. Peace, law and order, and 
good administration had been ensured, fundamental 
freedoms guaranteed, education developed, economic and 
social progress stimulated, and democratic institutions 
established. The people had freely expressed their views 
on their system of government and their future. The 
objectives laid down in Article 76 b of the Charter had 
therefore been attained and it was now for the United 
Nations, as the other contracting party to the Trusteeship 
Agreement, to crown the work thus accomplished and 
to join with France in signing the birth certificate of 
a new nation. 

The meeting rose at 11.50 a.m. 




